OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

May 4, 2009
1807 Dr. C. D. Mote, Jr.
R oA Aumed 1101 Main Administration Building
it University of Maryland, College Park
University of Maryland, College Park, MD 20742
College Park
tB‘ca)E\sw'sie State University Dear Da.n:
1866
Younan Unkvershy Thank you for forwarding the request of the University of Maryland, College
i M Park, to rename the Bachelor of Arts in Spanish Language & Literature as the
S ek Bachelor of Arts in Spanish Language, Literatures, and Cultures. Please express my
3 appreciation to departmental faculty for their careful work in planning for this change.
stburg State University
2:?}(.)3,;" State University Sincerely,
1925 a
Salishury University ( ; ! E h M'wa,b\/
1925
University of Baltimore _ .
v William E. Kirwan
University of Maryland Chancellor
Center for Environmental
Science
1947 cc: Irwin Goldstein, Sr. Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
e Theresa Hollander, Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
ek Nariman Farvardin, Sr. Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost
Srinsssity g1 e, James Harris, Dean, College Arts & Humanities
imore County
1988
University of Maryland

Biotechnology Institute
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